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DATE:  April 20, 2017 
 
MEMO TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
FROM:  STEVE DEGEORGE, PLANNING & TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR  
 
SUBJECT: VENTURA COUNTY TRAFFIC MODEL (VCTM) UPDATE 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
• Receive Ventura County Traffic Model overview presentation. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Last fall VCTC staff provided the TTAC membership an overview of the Ventura County Traffic (VCTM) 
model build approach and process.  As a reminder, past VCTMs have been very basic land use based 
four step traffic models with the last update completed in 2008.  The VCTM currently under 
development is a much more robust and comprehensive modeling package that is derived from the 
Southern California Association of Governments’ (SCAG’s) socio-economic based regional model. 
Remaining consistent with SCAG’s Regional Transportation Plan and the associated modeling, the 
VCTM base year will be 2012 and the forecast year will be 2040. 
 
Following the meeting last fall, Iteris Inc., the modeling consultant, sent out a request for information 
to the jurisdictions to help guide the model build so that acceptable inputs and validation criteria 
would be established.  Staff appreciates the comments received and incorporated those comments 
into the build where appropriate.  Attached to this item are the responses to comments and a memo 
on special generators.   
 
The model build has proceeded on schedule with the basic functionality and land use tool nearly 
completed.  The base year model has had an early validation run and the preliminary results are 
promising especially on the regional facilities.    Staff has invited Iteris Inc. Project Leaders, Jennifer 
Martin and Mahmoud Ahmadi, to provide a project update, review additional requests of the 
jurisdictions and walk TTAC through the next steps.   
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